## Tri-county intergroup minutes Sunday JANUARY 19, 2020

Attendance: Emily J, Cynthia R, Thomas F., Debbie C., Brian S., Phillip R., Sally I., Bobby D., Robert G., Bill A., Daniel S., Summer M., Linda C., Susan P., Christy T., Jessica M., Michelle D., Tayor W., Charles A., Betty T., Mand N., Kathleen J., Thomas F., Christine N., Courtney B., Ashley G., Patty W., Mike H., Lori B., Melonie M., Bobby D.

Open with Serenity Prayer Jessica-12 Traditions; Summer -TCIO Purpose

Chairwoman – Emily J. : No Report

## Co-Chairwoman - Ashley G. was voted in as the new Co-Chairwoman

**Treasurer – Pat:** Answering service charging us 300. Price is based on groups volunteering. Read the report for December. *\*\*See treasurer's report attached.* Answering Service bill 300\$. Talking about how we can get a non profit status for answering service. Why do we provide prudent reserve on budget account? It is a separate account and it is put on the spreadsheet.

## Alt. Treasurer – Sallie - No Report

Secretary – Cynthia: Please review and accept the minutes. They were accepted.

**Communications – Brian:** There was a change to the AA Hotline sign-up sheet. Lynda researched the TCIO bylaws and there is no sobriety requirement defined within the bylaws. Based on our discussion, I updated the document to state that each group is responsible for defining the requirement and that this team is recommending 90 days. We can definitely bring this up at our next meeting if the group thinks we need to discuss further.

I also updated the 12 step documents to clarify that the volunteer's information may be distributed to anyone providing coverage for the hotline.

Please note, the sign-up sheets out there are only templates. You can modify them to meet your needs, but we wanted everyone to have a starting point. Only PDF copies of the documents are on the public page. If you would like to customize them for your group, you can find an editable version in the password protected section of the Communication page.

I will send an email once the web page has been updated with these changes. I am trying to be sure I have everything in order to make it easy for Christy T prior to sending.

**Office Mgr. – Pete:** Going well at TCIO. Selling a lot of books. Need volunteers to work TCIO office. Need one-year sobriety be honest and dependable. Schedule is Monday through Friday 930am - 1pm and 1pm - 430pm and Saturday 930am - 100 pm

Special Events - Emily - Emily to send me the events report.

**Website** – **Christy:** Website is up and running 105 hits per month. People using the website for mtgs. If you have any events coming up you can put this on the site.

**Meeting Schedules – Melonie:** Met with Ardis twice. Now has a handle on this. Send in any changes on TCIO form. New schedule will be out when the schedules are low. Pete is in charge of this.

**PI/CPC – Lori B. - Lori**: First mtg and 8 people came. Area 62 PI chair came. They have new workbooks. Meet Sunday before TCIO mtg, need to have it start at 3:00 pm. 22nd PI committee to meet at 3. We are on radio, police offices. Should have all Lori's information. For changes is on the

**Bi-Laws Ad Hoc Committee** – Linda C. Met once. Retyped by laws. trying to get another mtg together. Hopefully will have draft for us to go over.

**Old Business:** Bridging the Gap. Elections next month: Chair, Co-Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary. Lori asked for an allowance for monies for buses and literature. Made a motion for 1000.00. Would the literature cost come out of PI/CPC money? Yes. Vote on budget for PI/CPC money needed 45 days. Joe - put out ads in buses and did several conferences with a booth for AA. Public information does work. Getting information out. Hoping to get more donations for ads. Radio has a fee, tv has no fee. DMV have tvs maybe put it on there. Motion to take it back to the groups. Budget to be put in the monies for next year. Someone called Ashly G about sober house list. Call 611 for sober houses. Password projected web page for communications and other communities can go look at.

**New Business:** Voting on budget for the PI/CPC. Lori explained the workbooks she bought. Voted unanimously for PI/CPC budget. Should we have a treatment position in TCIO? Should we have one? Made a motion to add TCIO Treatment Coordinator. Mike was voted in. He is already doing the obligations for the groups.

<u>Elections:</u> Intergroup Chair -Emily Co-Chair - Ashley G. Treasurer - Patrick Alternate Treasurer - Sally I. Secretary - Cynthia R. Events - Courtney B.

Vote in Ashley G. for Co-Chair and Courtney B. for Events Congratulations to you both!!

Acceptance – Patrick: Doing well As Bill Sees It – Bill; Doing well. Berkeley – Tom: Doing good BYOBB – Not here Breach Inlet – Not here Cool Hip & Sober - All is good Crowfield Group – Michelle: Tuesday mtg at 730 is doing well Daily reprieve group - Sallie: Doing good Downtown in the Morning Daniel Island Group - Not Here Downtown men - Not Here East Cooper Sunrise – Susan: Doing good Edisto - Not Here Eustabaffolous – Not here Fellowship of the Spirit – Charles: Doing good. Folly Beach – Christine: Doing good Goose Creek - Linda: Doing good. Having mtgs every day. Heritage - Not Here Hollywood/Ravenel –Bobby D.: Doing fine. Doing back to basics. Holy City Speaker – Not Here How it Works - Not here High Noon Group - Not Here Just for today- Lori: Group doing well. February 3rd Anniversary 6pm Keystone: Patty W. - All is good. Have a big turn out Lighthouse meeting Sullivan's Island – Not Here NAG – Emily: Doing good Oakbrook - Not here Old Central – Christine: Doing good Old Village – Phillip: Going well Pre Nooners - Debbie: Doing good Remnants – Not here Riverland terrace – Taylor: Doing well Ridgeville - Not here Summerville – Not here Serenity Group –Not here Seabreeze – Kathleen: Doing good Second Chance - Tommy - Doing Good Sisters in Serenity - Betty: Doing good. Meetings are going good. 15-20 people St Pauls - Mike: Doing good. Have mtgs on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday. Sober Thursday – Not here Sunlight of the spirit - Mandy: Doing good TGIF – Not here Three Legacies – Not Here Traditions - Not here Trident Group – Dan S: Doing good Trudgers - Not Here West Ashley – Not here Whooah –Don: Doing good and have meetings on Sundays 7pm Women's Honest-Cynthia - Doing good. They are growing Thursday night.

Motion to close was passed

Closed with the "Responsibility Statement"

Thank you for allowing me to be of service,

Cynthia R